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To
The Chairman & Managing Director
Kerala State Electricity Board Limited
Vaidyuthi Bhavan
Pattom, Thiruvananthapuram

Sir

Sub:  Senior Assistant to Senior Superintendent Promotion — reviving the
shelved places reg.-

As a result of the restructuring process and vision 2000, Board had reassessed
the man power in all categories. The sanctioned strength of employees in different
categories revised. The sanctioned strength of senior superintendent prior to this was
1258. The revised sanctioned strength of SS was 960 as on 2002. The surplus of SS
due to the abolition of BS units were adjusted in the subsequent years and after 2002
many new offices opened. As the senior Superintendent is revenue head in the section
offices, the service of senior superintendent is inevitable for the smooth functioning and
the proper revenue collection and assessment in the field offices. During 2010, Board
studied this matter in detail and promoted 152 SA’s as SS by reviving equal number of
posts in the distribution profit centre vide BO dated 29.9.2010 and the sanction
increased to 1110 (960+152) in 2010.

Subsequently as the part of services to consumers and smooth functioning of
KSEB, Board formed many electrical divisions, sections, after 2010. It is necessary to
post senior superintendent in these sections. The places of Senior Superintendent
shelved in-2002 is (1258-960) 298 places, out of this 152 were revived in 2010. Hence
the balance shelved in 146 no’s.



There are 177 places of Senior Superin‘tendent are vacant in Northern Kerala.
Out of this 146 Nos can be filled by reviving the shelved places, which does not require
any government sanction. More than 1220 SA’s have completed 13 years as SA and
receiving the salary of SS (Grade). There is no financial burden to Board in promoting
them. In this connection it is requested to promote 146 Nos SA as SS against the open
places in Northern area.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

o,

General Secretary



